

Wendy Patrovich

From: Time for Reply NJ <opra+request-2284-e10e30cf@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 04, 2018 3:19 PM
To: Wendy Patrovich
Subject: OPRA request - Communications between Holmdel PD and Adam Geller



Dear Holmdel Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I certify under penalty of NJSA 2C:28-3 that I have not been convicted of an indictable offense. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

-- All emails, text messages or letters between employees of Holmdel Township Police Department and Adam Geller, sent or received between January 1, 2017 and July 31, 2018

Yours faithfully,
Time for Reply NJ

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-2284-e10e30cf@requests.opramachine.com

Is wpatrovich@holmdeltownship-nj.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to Holmdel Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__opramachine.com_change-5Frequest_new-3Fbody-3Dholmdel-5Ftownship&d=DwICaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_Cdp gnVfiiMM&r=CDHiT3R-sUbr6PZaB2NG6WCfp-8X95bvZ1_-N2dUsZAD-_88TMGmLEziKfMNPCOE&m=7Piy4kdJtZjlpXMdI5aE6xiOwmqfGcfqAXzjWeScB0&s=GYEhjS-nr21q95Llc68DqYRc0Hho8Qy3kJnrJLS5KVI&e=

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__opramachine.com_help_officers&d=DwICaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_Cdp gnVfiiMM&r=CDHiT3R-sUbr6PZaB2NG6WCfp-8X95bvZ1_-N2dUsZAD-_88TMGmLEziKfMNPCOE&m=7Piy4kdJtZjlpXMdI5aE6xiOwmqfGcfqAXzjWeScB0&s=dO1j3Dx3ItlaCyZPcR2op9Fkf qoQzsF500oC-PR11Tw&e=

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__opramachine.com_request_communications-5Fbetween-5Fholmdel-5Fp&d=DwICaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_Cdp gnVfiiMM&r=CDHiT3R-sUbr6PZaB2NG6WCfp-8X95bvZ1_-N2dUsZAD-_88TMGmLEziKfMNPCOE&m=7Piy4kdJtZjlpXMdI5aE6xiOwmqfGcfqAXzjWeScB0&s=2CHV0r9FTcSE0fbLEzkiXjXOyoc5QW eAh8IREhfiyzw&e=

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's FOI page.